From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/5 Date: 21/04/2017 11:23:06

(0]

Subject: Farm 603 - Notice of initial substantial holder

Message: Sent on behalf of Compliance.

Kind regards,
Helen

Helen Lord

Pa i Marathon Asset Management

Oreion Flouse, 5 Upper 5t Martin's Lane, London WCZE OHA
Todd (0 20 7497 2211 | hlord@marathoncouk

Registered Office: Orion House, 5 Upper St. Martin's Lane, London, W(C2H gEA
Registered in England No OC3059604
VAT number 840164747
Authorised and Regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority ("FCA™) and entered in FCA's register with the number 229782:
see wvew, Toa, org ukfressister],
Registered in the United States with Securities and Exchange Commission.

Tel. +44(0) 207 497 2211 Fax. +44(0) 207 499 2399 Web. www.marathon.co.uk
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Form 603

Corporations Act 2001
Section 6718

MNotice of initial substantial holder

To. Company Name/Scheme Asaleo Care Limited

ACN/ARSN ACN 154 461 300

1. Details of substantial holder {1}
Name Marathon Asset Management LLP
ACN/ARSN {IF applicable)

The holder became a substantial holder on 20 /04 717

7. Betalls of voling power

The totat nurber of votes attached to all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an associate (7] had a
refevant intesest (3] in on the date the substantial holder became a substantial holder are as follows:

Class of secorities (4 Mumber of securities Person's votes (5} Yoting power {6 _
QOrdinary shares 28,181,623 28,181,623 _ 5.16%

3. Details of relevant interests

The nature of the relevant interest the substantial holder or an associate had in the following voting securities on the date the substantial holder hecame a substantial
holder are as foHows:

Holder of selevant imerest Nature of refeyant intorest n i i ‘tlassané nuriber of securities

-Marathen Asset Management LLP fnvestment Manager 28,181,623 ordinary shares

4. Details of preseni regisiered holders
The persons registered as holders of the seourities referred to in paragraph 3 above are as follows:

Holder of relevant Registered holder of Parson entitled to be Ciass and number
interest secuUrities registerad as holider {8} of securities

Ses Annexure A

5 Consideration

The ronsideration paid for each relevant interest reforrad 1o in paragraph 3 abave, and acquired in the fowr months prior t0 the day that the substantial holder became a
substantisl holder is as foliows:

Holder of relevant Date of acquisition Consideration {3 Class and mamber
il
fntorast of securities
vasn NorF-cash
Marathon Asset Management AU - 5212027
L 9 20/12/2016 to 20/0412017 1.7794.(AUD).| PP
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8. Associates
The (easons the persons named in paragraph 3 ahiove are associates of the substantiat halder are as follows:

Mame and AENJARSN {if applicatle) Nature of asstciation

T. Addresses
The addresses of persans named in this form are as follows:

Maime Address

Marathon Asset Management LLP Orion House, 5 Upper St, Martin's Lane, WC2H 9EA, UK

Signature
prit name  James Bernett capacity  Chief Compliance Officer
sign here Mm date 21 7 D4, 2047
DIRECTIONS
4 b thorn are a number of substantial hokders with similar or related relevant inlerests (eg, a corporation and Its related corporations, of the manager and trustes of an

@

equity trist, the names could be included in an annexut to the fore, § the redevant interests af 4 group of persons are essentiadly similar, they may be refarred to
thraughout the farm as & spenifically named group if the memherstiip of each group, with the names and addresses of members is clearty set out in parageaph 7 of the
form,

See the definition of "associste’ in section B of the Corgoratians Act 2001,
Sae the definition of "retevant interest” in sections 808 and 67187} of the Corporations Act 2001,
The voting shares of  companly constitute one class unless divided into separate classes.

The total numiber of votes attached to all the vating shares in the company or voling interests in the scheme Gf any) that the person or an associate figs a relevant
intarest in.

The persor's votos divided by the tatal vates in the body corparate or schere multiplied by 106,

Irclide details of:

() any relevant agResmEnt or aiher Clrcumsances iy which the selevant interest was acquired, If subsection 671 B4} applies, & copy of any documeant setting out
the terms of any.refovant agreement, and & stateiiant by the 1ersen giving full and securate details of any contract, scheme of arrangement, MUSt ancompany
this form, together with a writien stafemert certifying this contract, scheme of arrangement; and

b} any qualification of the power of  person to exercise, control the exercise of, of influsnee the exarcise of, the voting powers or disposal of the securities to
which the relevant interest relates (indicating <learly the particular securities to which the qualification applies).

Sea the definition of "relevant agreament” In section 3 of the Corporations Act 2001,
if the substantial holder is wnable to determine the identity of the person { eq. iF the relevant intarest arfses because of an option] wite “unknown”.

Detaits of the consideration must Include any and all benefits, money and other, that any person from whom a relevant interest wias acquired hias, of may, becomne
entitied to recaive in raiation to that acquisition. Detatls must be Included even if the henefit is conditional on tie happening of not of a contingency. Details must he
inciuded of any benefit paid on behalf of the substantial holder or its assocfate in relation to the acquisitions, even {f tey are not paid directly ©© the person from whom
the refevant interest was acquived,
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